

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

o.O., 1967-09-15

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

September 15, 1967

Dear Professor O'Flaherty, -

will you please forgive my tardiness of which I feel very much ashamed. But I have been away, your good letter of July 28th reached me belatedly, and subsequently got miraculously misplaced.

I quite understand that you originally failed to respond to my request in the New York Times, although, of course, I regret not to have had those letters at my disposal.

As for your question: no supplement is planned at present. Eventually, upon publication of a Critical Historic Edition (Kritisch-Historische Gesamtausgabe) all existing letters will be included, and even now the T.M. Archives, Zurich, collect every bit of writing available. This is why I should be very glad indeed if you had photostats made of the three letters in your possession and send them here. Expenses will be duly refunded. Should the longer letter in T.M.'s own handwriting prove particularly interesting, I might even forward it to the American translator who is preparing an English edition.

Thanks again for your thoughtfulness in bringing this matter to my attention.

With all best wishes

yours sincerely,



29/8/67